

Tuesday, March 21, 2023



Associated Students of North Idaho College
Board Meeting

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 12:04 pm

Officer Roll Call

Vice President: Angel Beier

President Pro Tempore and Senator: Alex Elliott

Senators: Tom Hersey, Morgan Wheeler, Michael Habermann, Vivian Jibrin

Amendments to Agenda

Motion made by Angel to modify the agenda to include changing the date from last month, to today the 21st. Motion seconded by Senator Elliott, motion passed

Approving of the Minutes

Motion made by Senator Habermann to approve last month's minutes as written, motion seconded by Senator Elliott, motion passed.

Officer Reports

Vice President Beier:

- Started a hammock project to add hammocks around campus for student use.
- Worked on coordinating and finalizing a location for the upcoming spring Day of Service event.
- Started work on the Diversity Banquet, for announcing and reading the ASNIC Diversity Statement. Tentatively held on April 27th, all students staff and faculty to come by RSVP as well as ICC clubs.
- Reviewed and approved several Fast Grants from different clubs.

Senator Alex Elliott:

- Attended SUAB meeting
- Posted recap stories as well as live coverage of events to the ASNIC social media.
- Posted advertising for upcoming events to the ASNIC social media sites.
- Created the Professor Appreciation Box, designed as a way for students to give complements to professors.
- Worked on the Nine Point Agreement, putting the names of the buildings on the NIC website

Senator Wheeler:

- Attended SUAB meeting
- Attended FIAC meeting
- Attended College Senate meetings
- Working with Hospice and UGM to coordinate a date and time for the volunteer day of service to take place.

Senator Jibrin:

- Attended Commencement Committee, worked on slideshow and grad fair for spring commencement.
- Attended College Senate meeting.
- Attended the Board of Trustees meeting.
- Started Special Project of adding art to Seiter Hall
- Helped with the Special Olympics at Silver Mountain Resort.

Senator Hersey:

- Met with Jason from SWRC to gather information to make a flyer advertising the SWRC.
- Met with Stacy from DSS/Counseling to discuss what services they provide to create a flyer for advertising their resources.
- Attended SUAB meeting and created the agenda for the meeting

- Attended College Senate meeting
- Attended Curriculum Council

Senator Habermann:

- Met with Jason from SWRC to learn about what resources SWRC offers to create the a flyer advertising it.
- Met with Stacy from DSS/Counseling to gather information for a flyer advertising their resources.
- Attended SUAB meeting
- Finished Science Tutoring flyer, posted them around campus.
- Worked on adding/modifying questions for the Spring Survey.

New Business:

- **Academic best practices:** — Scheduled a mock interview with Damian Caires and Eli Oba. Interview is designed to give information to students about common problems students may have with their professors. Contacted Sherry Simkins about adding it to the course syllabi.
- **Spring survey:** — Senator Michael Habbermann reworded and added/ eliminated questions from the Spring Survey. Hoping to get better data from the survey this coming spring.
- **ASNIC Wall:** —Plaques: quotes collected, Mission Statement/ Diversity Statement/ Tony Stewart plaques will be ordered soon.
- **Hammock Project Update:** —Possible sites are: behind the SUB, between Seiter and LKH, and near Boswell Hall. Working with Scott from facilities to try and get the hammocks up before the end of this semester.
- **Bathroom benches:** —Adding benches to the SUB bathrooms, checking to make sure they will be ADA compliant, and gathering quotes.

For the Good of the Order Remarks

- **Volunteer Day of Service:** —April 22nd, food will be provided, open for all Students and Staff at UGM, Hospice and the Gather Garden at NIC.

Meeting Adjourned at 12:24 pm